MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEXI NGTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: MAYOR JIM GRAY
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 27,2018

SUBJECT: Amendment to the agreement for Eastland Parkway Neighborhood
Association under the Neighborhood Action Match Program

Request:

Request Council Authorization to execute an amendment to the Eastland Parkway Neighborhood
Association Neighborhood Action Match agreement to increase the contract amount by $2,931
for a total contract amount of $7,878.

Purpose of Request:

On September 14, 2017 (Resolution 563-2017), Council authorized the award of $4,947 in
Neighborhood Action Match Program funds to the Eastland Parkway Neighborhood Association
for the installation of playground equipment on the Dixie Park playground.

Due to unforeseen site work costs, the overall project budget increased by $2,931. The
association has requested additional funding which is available due to other projects not needing
their entire allocation.

Cost in this Budget year: $2.931

Are the funds budgeted? Yes. Funds are budgeted in 1101-160202-1427-71299

File Number: 0359-18

Director/Commissioner: Lanter/Hamilton
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